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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

FEB 1R 1986

Vincent S. Noonan, Director

Comanche Peak Project

Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Brian K. Grimes, Director

Division of Quality Assurance, Vendor,
and Technical Training Center Programs

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

TRIP REPORT FOR QUALITY ASSURANCE REVIEW OF
COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (CPSES)

In accordance with the November 26, 1985 memorandum from A. V. Cook, we have
prepared the following trip report of our visit to CPSES which included a
review of QA program procedures.

During October 21 through October 24, 1985, J. Milhoan, J. Spraul and W. Belke
of my staff met with various CPSES personnel at the Comanche Peak site to
discuss and better understand the overall CPSES quality assurance program.
The results of these discussions were factored into a memorandum to you dated

January 15, 1986.

The following CPSES personnel were contacted during these discussions:
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Beck - CPSES Vice President Licensing and Fuel

George - CPSES Vice President and Project General Manager
Wells - CPSES Director of Quality Assurance

Macafee - CPSES Quality Assurance Manager

Purdy - CPSES Quality Assurance Supervisor

Scott - CPSES Vendor Compliance

. Welch - CPSES Quality Assurance Engineer
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Should you have any questions regarding this trip report, please contact J. Gilray

of my staff on 492-7242.

Original signed by

Brian K. Grimes, Director

Division of Quality Assurance, Vendor,
and Technical Training Center Programs

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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